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THE COLLINS BLOODLINE

The next family in our series of articles on the top 13 Illluminati families is the Collins
family, The first two have been the Astor family and the Bundy family. The first two
articles were fairly straightforward. Both the Astor and Bundy families have been
written about by others, and | had more information on both families than | needed for
my articles. In fact | left out worthwhile details in both articles in order to keep the
articles to a comfortable length. In this Collins article, there will be some padding." In
terms of research on the Collins family from a scale from 0 to 100, I'm about at 10.
There are some hard connections that will be presented and some soft connections.
Joan Collins is what I'd call a soft connection. She has associated with a long list of
key llluminati men and at least a few known Satanists, but this is only the barest of
dues that she might have anything to do with the llluminati herself. Let me give some
of the hard connections first.

The following is a description of a highly secret high level Satanic meeting. It comes
via an ex-insider who is now a Christian. If any other ex-hierarchy person is reading
this, perhaps this will trigger some memories for you. This experience dates to 1955.
This is a meeting that is held twice yearly, and to which the Rothschilds and all the
mother families attend. The meeting is inside in a big room, and the Grande Mother on
the throne was a Collins. The Collins family has been kept out of the limelight because
they have more occult power than the Rothschilds or the Rockefellers. To make money
this Collins family does something financially, such as deal with the exchange of
money. I've noticed that numerous Collins have been Insurance Executives, and
although | haven’t exposed the connections between Insurance Companies and the
NWO, there is a book out which shows how they most insurance companies are
connected and under the guidance of the NWO elite. The Grande Mother Collins
dressed in black has an ebony and gold moon shaped throne that she can
automatically rotate by pushing a pedal with her foot. Behind her sits the Grand
Council with 13 members --this might be or might not be the Grand Druid Council that
you will read about further on. The difference between this council in 1955 is that it was
all males, while the council in 1978 has several women on it..

The Grande Mother, a Collins woman was thought to be in her middle 50’s at the time
of this meeting, she had a deep dictatorial voice, was small in stature, and was very
powerful. She was decked out on her throne with a great deal of jewelry. One of the
first things done was to lay before her feet small gold bricks (shaped like small bricks
and made of pure gold). Two boys, who were taken to be her sons, one of whom was
Tom Collins, (Tom was later gunned down by the llluminati) were near her throne. As
only the most honored and powerful dared be in the vicinity of her throne, this showed
that these two Collins boys were powerful. The boys passed out papers, which had
time tables written on them of things that were to happen. A great discussion was
carried on about what had happened in the world to bring in Satan’s One-World-
Government during the last six months and what was prepared to happen in the near
future. Things that had not gone according to plan were discussed. The Ark of the
Covenant was discussed, where it was hidden in Africa, and a ritual mocking the Ark of
the Covenant was held.

Seven children in white were brought in from generational Satanic families and
presented before Grande Mother Collins. They laid prostrate in worship of her. She
would move her scepter with a snake up and down striking the floor to show approval
of a child candidate. Then 7 other children were sacrificed for the 7 approved children,
one for each child, whose name would then be written with a quill using the sacrificed
child’s blood. The children were given oaths. The Grande Mother rotated her throne
and faced the Council of 13 and declared (speaking in English) "This is tomorrow’s
generation, a chosen few." The John the Baptist of the Anti-Christ put in an
appearance, but the anti-Christ at that time was not born or only a tiny baby. Was this
Benjamin Creme? The ex-insider didn’t learn the name of this John the Baptist
forerunner of the Anti-Christ. However, the descriptions of this occult John the Baptist
do match Benjamin Creme. Benjamin Creme was born in 1924, and was deeply into
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the occult and witchcraft even when he was a boy. (See the official newsletter of Tara
Center Emergence, Jan 1982 Issue.) He claims that in 1959, he telepathically received
a message from his Master, a member of the [demonic] hierarchy.

Creme calls these master spirits simply the hierarchy, Christians know it is the demonic
hierarchy. Because all these things are planned out well in advance, it would have
been very appropriate if Creme had been at a high level planning meeting in 1955. For
more understanding on Creme’s Christ the reader is directed to read the article on the
Sufis in this newsletter. (Referring back to the gold bricks laid before the Grande
Mother’s throne, there are several reasons that real gold is important to the llluminati.
Perhaps in some other article this newsletter will go into it all. There have been
massive secret gold shipments out of the United States and Russia. Guess who is
getting it.) In my 1/1/93 newsletter the names of many top Illluminati are given. One
that could have been included is Robert Moore Collins (1867-? ) who was a member of
the Pilgrims (60 of the modern equivalent of the Bavarian Illluminati.) Robert M. Collins
was a reporter for several important newspapers and worked as an editor in the
Washington and New York offices of the Associated Press. He did chiefly political work
for the Associated Press. He was the chief newsman for Reuters (llluminati controlled
press) and the Associated Press for many stories coming out of the Orient. Although
he was born in Wash., D.C., his address as an adult became Bournemouth, England.
He never married. As those who investigate the llluminati find out, the llluminati control
the press.

Here was a man who helped do it for them Last newsletter issue (1/15/93) went into
some detail about how important the Satanic Societas Rosicruciana is in relation to the
Satanic groups such as the O.T.O., Golden Dawn, and Stella Matutina. The Societas
Rosicruciana is definitely a high level exclusive lllumanati organization. One of the
New York S.R. officers was James F. Collins (8°) who died Apr. 2, 1896. He was with
the original set of S.R. officers of the first High Council of the S.R. in America which
had oversight over all the S.R. colleges (lodges) in America. His position was
Presenter. (I don’t know what that officer does.) When the Canadians set up a Societas
Rosicruciana in Canada, the High Council which had oversight over all Canada
included a Collins on its council, Daniel Collins, 8°. Daniel Collins had several positions
on the council. The highest degree is the 9°. If you've read the Jan 1, 1993 newsletter
or Be Wise As Serpents you have come across the Grande Druid Council, This is a
high level llluminati council. In Be Wise As Serpents in the second section in a chapter
entitled Heresy Interlocks with Power on the 8th page, | gave the names of people who
were on that secret Grande Druid Council in the Spring of 1978. Each of those people
are powerful witches, and have a great deal of power in the world. Yvonne Collins was
on the Grande Druid Council.

She was a traditionalist. To be a traditionalist means that she holds the view that only
those people who are born to families with satanic power and witches in their family
background can be true witches Obviously, the Collins family has a long history of
witchcraft if she holds this view. Remember, that the leading Satanists feel they have
special blood, the top ones feel they are gods. Even Grande Masters may teach their
selected children they are the god which created the children. (This last statement
makes more sense when one learns the methods, state of mind, and beliefs of the
Satanic hierarchy.) Yvonne Collins would reject the idea that just anyone can become
a witch of any significance by training and practice. The occult demonic power would
not be strong enough for a convert to witchcraft. Yvonne’s occult name is Legena
which means Lucifer’s bride. Legena (Yvonne Collins) who lived la Virginia, got upset
with Jerry Falwell, he didn’t follow orders well enough. She got the Security and
Exchange Commission to investigate his church, which caused the church economic
hardships. Even mainline Christian ministers are expected to follow directives of the
Grande Druid Council which is said to operate under the orders of the Rothschilds.
Everyone who was high up in the llluminati and are NOW Christians remember Tom
Collins. Collins was in the llluminati, but for some reason the Lord changed his heart
and he began to talk to churches about what is really going on. He had an itinery of
churches to speak to, of which a Baptist church was one. He warned what was going
on. He was gunned down in a Grocery store parking lot, and has been used as an
example by the llluminati to anyone else who dares utter a word. "Remember Tom
Collins," they warn people in the covens.

This reminds me of another incident, which happened to a brother in Olympia, WA, the
capital of WA. Two weeks after Reagan was elected, a beautiful Mercedes pulled up to
where this Christian brother was working. The guy who got out was obviously rich-his
suit had to be in the neighborhood of $800 and his wife had fox furs around her neck.
They said their son was going to work for the state and they wanted to look for a home
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for him. The woman was being Independent and said, "I don’t want to go see the
houses. | want to talk to this nice man." The houses were done by Donahue
Construction. The men went on to look at the houses, and the woman remained
behind and talked. This Christian is an easy talker with people. He struck up a
conversion naturally. He said, "l think its great Ronald Reagan got elected, he’s going
to be a good president." The woman replied, "We wanted George Bush to get it."
"Whose we?", the Christian asked to this rich lady who kept tossing her furs back and
forth. "The llluminati," she said, "We’re the enlightened ones, and George Bush was
trained by us." Unfortunately, the men had just returned at this point and were entering
the room. The man with the expensive suit was livid. "Shut your ..... mouth," he yelled.
She huffed back, ,,Well, if you insist." He then turned to the Christian, who he didn’t
know, and politely told him that they had failed to find anything that suited them.
"Thank you very much everything is secure." and handed him the keys.

Then he dragged the woman to the Mercedes giving her hell all the way for talking,
and when they got in proceeded to physically slap her around. This was an extremely
rare incident. Many of the Satanic hierarchy live their entire lives without uttering a
word to anyone anything about the hidden Satanic side of their lives. As a rule they
find very respectable cover lives in society--the more respectable the better- to cover
their hidden lives. The Satanic rituals are always memorized. You will not walk into
these people’s houses and find incriminating books or objects. Remember Ted Bundy
in last issue’s article. Ted was exactly the model of bow many top llluminati are. They
are capable of the most horrendous things, but to everyone who know them, they are
the most likable, intelligent normal people. People who

knew Ted Bundy had no idea what he was doing in secret. The Satanic hierarchy and
their Satanism is clearly the most secret religion in the world. They are a priesthood
that rules the world through political leaders that they place in power. And because of
their power, they have the ability to suppress a great deal of the publicity that could
arise from their numerous activities. To describe the security methods employed to
keep high level Satanism secret could take an entire book. Let’s just put it this way, if
you were a billionaire, which several of the leading Olympians (King llluminati) are,
what kind of security could you afford? And what kind of clout would you have with
national governments and police forces to get even governments to provide security
for you? Remember these people own the press, and the media.

They will kill, or discredit anyone who exposes them. Don'’t be surprised if both of
these happen to me, the author. Just know this--they can kill the body they can not kill
the soul. Our Christian God reigns. They also control the CIA and FBI. (See Be Wise
As Serpents for more details on this.) Many leading FBI agents have not only been
Masons. but many have been Satanists. The FBI sends out reports which paraphrased
go like this, "Far more crime has been committed by zealots in the name of God than
has ever been committed in the name of Satan. The actual involvement of the occult in
a criminal case usually turns out to be secondary, insignificant, or nonexistent. The law
enforcement perspective on occult crime requires avoiding the paranoia that has crept
into this issue. Unless hard evidence is obtained and corroborated, police officers
should avoid being frightened into believing that satanists are performing criminal
ceremonies requiring investigation. An unjustified crusade against such activity could
result in wasted resources, unwanted damage to reputations, and disruption of civil
liberties." (This type of thing is hilarious to hear from the FBI, for those who know how
they have trampled on every civil liberty by investigating tens of thousands of
organizations simply because they opposed the establishment and ruined the
reputations of many people- Martin Luther King for instance. People who have read my
book may have picked up that J. Edgar Hoover was a 32° Mason, homosexual, and
worked intimately with the Illluminati.)

For those who haven’t come out of Satanism, one way to explain to people how
Satanic secrecy functions is to compare these Satanic families with the Mafia families.
Individuals in these families learn what they need to know, no more. The top bosses
have cover jobs, and give their orders orally. (Actually the comparison between Mafia
or Costa Nostra families and Moriah or llluminati families is quite fitting because they
tie in organizationally and were created by the same occult stream of secret societies
that Satan has been running.) Don’t expect to find what you are reading here about the
Collins family- that they are one of the very top illuminati families even more powerful
than the Rothschilds- anywhere else. People are getting the inside story for the first
time. | am grateful for various ex-ringsiders giving me accounts of secret meetings.
Except for the testimony of eye-witnesses, there is little evidence of what happens at
hierarchy meetings. There are numerous clues, but they are rejected by most people
who refuse to accept that the Satanic hierarchy exists. Before the 1960s, and the
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space programs man had not seen the far side of the moon. But that didn’t mean it
wasn’t there. The hierarchy are professionals at Satanism and are really pros at
obtaining satanic power through ritual, deeds and worldly power. Their activities are
very secret. In contrast there is great deal of physical evidence from the coven levels
(the lowest level) that periodically surfaces-robes, candies made of fat, athames,
altars, dead animals, ritual sites, etc. The higher levels believe that the force must be
balanced-one’s good deeds mast match one’s evil deeds. Consequently some of the
greatest philanthropists are leading Satanists. The lower levels are not concerned with
developing power such as what Satan has, they simply enjoy being evil, and in that
respect are rather crude in their exercise of evil.

The Collins family hasn'’t received much attention. Who do you think of when you think
of the Collins? Joan Collins? She was a beautiful, Jewish Hollywood actress from
England. Joan’s grandmother lived at Brighton, England. (Joan mentions her father
being a Jew on pg. 13 of her autobiography Joan Collins Past Imperfect.) Her father
Joe Collins and his friend Lord Lew Grade had an acting company. Joe Collin’s father
Will Collins and his wife a can-can dancer Henrietta Collins were also into acting. In
the 1970s she was in several horror movies and picked up the title "Queen of the
Horror Films" (p. 271). In 1977 and 1978 Joan was nude in two sexy films (not her first)
which were expected to do better at the box office than they did, neither of the titles of
these films bear repeating.

One was based on a sexy book Joan'’s sister wrote that was a best-seller in England.
Joan was the first "old" woman to be in the buff in Playboy (the Dec '83 Playboy). The
issue is a collector’s item. In her 40s, she was still posing in the buff. Which according
to her autobiography she feels comfortable doing. (I wonder if being exceptionally
beautiful and a sex idol for millions makes it easier to pose nude.) For those who
watch Dynasty, you'li likely remember her. For those who watched Hansel and Gretel,
Joan was the witch. She was the woman in film The Devil Within Her. In Dec., 1982
Joan was asked to be the mistress of ceremonies at Prince Albert Hall before the
Queen and His Royal Highness Prince Phillips. Besides knowing that she is into
astrology, after looking at her autobiography | don’t pick up a hint of any religiousness.
Besides her amazing beauty, her lack of morals made her a perfect fit for Hollywood.
Among her many friends, she had Sammy Davis, Jr. (p. 332) and Jayne Mansfield as
friends or acquaintances, both of whom are publicly known to he Satanists. She
rubbed shoulders with Henry Kissinger (p.3454 of Autobio.) Joan Collins vacationed in
the winter at St. Moritz, which is an exclusive ski resort of the international set where
Joan rubbed shoulders with Niarchos and Aristotle Onassis. (These - are Kings within
the llluminati.) Joan Collins spent time with Edgar Bronfman. The Bronfman family are
the Jewish llluminati family that runs Canada. (p. 281-282) Joan Collins may not he
part of the llluminati Collins family, but if she isn’t she has at least associated with
some of the top llluminati. Joan was married several times but obviously preferred her
maiden name. Another famous Collins is Michael Collins who was one of the three
astronauts on the Apollo Il. Apollo 11 was the first officially announced visit by man to
the moon. For those who have read Be Wise As Serpents you are aware that the first
flag on the moon was the Scottish Rite’s flag.

There are a number of very strange things about the flight, and about what NASA has
been doing. Bun Aldrin is a Freemason. Neil Armstrong has gone into seclusion,
shunning any publicity. As Michael Collins puts it, Nell has "dropped out and doesn’t
sell the NASA program." (Carrying the Fire, by Michael Collins, p. 461--The title to his
book is based on Greek mythology. The god Apollo carried fire, which is what Michael
felt described Apollo 11.) What our government has been doing with NASA, flying
saucers and a manned lunar base, is beyond writing about in this article, But the
question did naturally come to my mind, could Michael Collins be related to the
llluminati Collins family? Michael Collins writes about himself, "Fortunately, | have been
a poor student all my life, and my parents, concealing their disappointment, seldom
pushed me.’ (Carrying the Fire, p. 462) It certainly seems like such a student would
need some pull to get into West Point, USMA. Michael Collins also sits on the board of
directors of the llluminati’s Rand Corporation which works with Tavistock Institute. He is
not even a nominal Christian as far as | can tell, he states dryly that "no" he "did not
find God" when he went to the moon. It looked like the clues were leading in the
direction that he might be part of the elite, when | can across one sentence that
changed my mind.

Michael Collins wrote, "l feel just as thankful today that I live in the United States of
America as | did before flying in space, and | have no desire for this country to merge
into a United States of the World.” (p.470 of his book. By the way Michael Collins wrote
his own book in contrast with so many of the "Christian" authors like Pat Robertson’s
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New World Order, and some of Billy Graham’s books which are written by others with
the big name tacked on to sell it.) If anyone could promote internationalism (One-
World-Govt.) without any suspicion it would be Michael Collins, for few men share his
experience of seeing the tiny earth in the vastness of the hostile universe. And yet he
doesn'’t, he simply advocates that humans learn to cooperate to solve our problems-
which we certainly need to do. Michael Collins has some really interesting and in a
sense inspiring things to say about what seeing the earth from way out in space meant
to his life. What he writes bears repeating. | don’t have the space for it all but will share
one idea that is novel, "Seeing the earth from a distance has changed my perception
of the solar system as well. Ever since Copernicus’ theory (that the earth was a
satellite of the sun, instead of vice versa) gained wide acceptance, men have
considered it an irrefutable truth; yet | submit that we still cling emotionally to the pre-
Copernican, or Ptolemaic, notion that the earth is the center of everything.

The sun comes up at dawn and goes down at dusk, right? Or as the radio commercial
describes sunset: "When the sun just goes away from the sky..." Baloney. The sun
doesn’t rise or fall: it doesn’t move, it just sits there, and we rotate in front of it, while
dusk means we have turned another 180 degrees and are being carried into the
shadow zone. The sun never "goes away from the sky." It's still there sharing the same
sky with us; it's simply that there is a chunk of opaque earth between us and the sun
which prevents our seeing it. Everyone knows that, but | really see it now." (pp. 472-
73) (I like Michael Collins. What | just quoted is neat. After reading lots of occult
garbage, | really appreciate someone who isn’t into emphasizing the sun. If Michael
were an occultist he would not have made this statement. In fact, | think it would be
healthy for Christians to quit looking at the stars, and realize how wonderful God’s
green earth is. Praise His holy name! The earth is a very unique wonderful marvelous
place. And all these people who use their imaginations and belittle the earth because
they think some other planet in another galaxy is better, should do some space travel.
The earth is a miracle, and anyone who doesn’t see God through His creation is not
thinking straight.) Back to the question, is Michael's Collins family part of the llluminati
Collins family? | have no idea, but

Michael himself is not an internationalist. The Collins family is an old New England
family. Early members of it were Francis, Edward and John. (See the genealogical
chart.) Part of the Satanic branch may live in England too. Like most top llluminati
families, the Collins have spread al over - so that even the West Coast has some
members of this satanic bloodline. Part of the family is both related to aristocracy and
to witchcraft. For instance, | have a complete list of all people accused of witchcraft in
New England in the 17th century which includes some Collins, The 17th century was
the first century that British settlers, mostly Puritans, some of whom are also known as
Pilgrims and Congregationalists settled in New England. In 1640 in Aquiday, Mass. a
Collins was accused of witchcraft. In 1653, Jane Collins was accused of witchcraft in
Lynn, Mass. And a Collins family lived in the Salem, Mass. area of Marblehead during
the 1650s when the witch trials occurred.

They were neighbors to the family accused of witchcraft. Interestingly some of the last
names of other people accused of witchcraft in early colonial Massachusetts include
Young, Bailey, Carrington, Godfrey, Hall, Brown and Clinton. You will find all of these
last names on people today who are connected to the Satanic hierarchy (llluminati)
and Satanism. However, the worst example of dealing with "witchcraft", the Salem
Witch trials, was instigated by the Collins family to destroy Christians. Christians have
been held accountable for something the Collins family did to Christians in Salem,
Mass. My opinion is that the Collins family practiced witchcraft before coming to New
England in the 17th century. One ex-llluminati member who was from the Collins
bloodline stated that the Collins family brought witchcraft from England to America. For
the first part of the 1700s, one of the British Collins was prominent for his books
promoting Deism against Christianity. As an example of some of their aristocratic ties,
Arthur Collin’s 9 volume reference work Collin’s Peerage of England published in 1812
was a definitive work on aristocratic peerage. Obviously, Arthur Collins had a great
deal of clout to be able to research such a massive work on people of significance in
England. The Collins family gave us John Collins, third Governor of Rhode Island.
John Collins was born to the rich powerful part of the Collins family at Newport, R.1.
John Collins (1717-1795) played an important part in the creation of our Federal
government, and a role in one of the most remarkable court cases Trevett vs. Weeden
which set the precedence in court which allowed courts to declare legislative
enactments unconstitutional. He advocated the issuance of paper currency and a
strong central government, which made him unpopular in the rural areas of Rhode
Island. He married Mary Avery. Another John Collins (1775-1822) born to a well-to-do
Collins family was tenth governor of Delaware (1819-1822).
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Quite a number of Collins have been well-to-do. The wealthiest Collins that | have
discovered so far is Matthew Garrett Collins (1874-1925). Matthew Garrett Collins was
an oil producer. His father was Oliver Cromwell Collins! named after Oliver Cromwell.
Oliver Cromwell was the early Mason who was paid off by the Amsterdam Jews to
allow the Jews back into England. Matthew Garrett Collins was a Mason. M.G. Collins
manufactured silk and in ten years took the operation in 1886 from nothing to a $2
million business. He was president of Interstate Gasoline Co. He worked with several
other big oil men, such as Gov. Charles Haskell of Oklahoma. He was Trustee for
Drew Seminary. He participated in the Methodist church. Matthew Garrett Collins oil
operations and friendship with the governor of Oklahoma are very

significant. Inside information indicates some type of connection between the Collins
family and Oklahoma, and Tulsa is a major headquarters for Satanism in that area.
There are a number of buildings that the Satanists own in the Tulsa area that are used
for their operations. Besides Matthew Garrett Collins there have been a number of
other wealthy Collinses, such as Theodore Clyde Collins, Jr. (Insur. co. exec., banker,
pres. of etc. etc.), Arthur Fletcher Collins (real estate corp. exec., hd of some financial
institutions and an financial analyst), Henry James Collins 3rd (Insur. Co. exec.,
treasurer of several financial organizations), J. Barclay Collins 2nd (oil co. exec.,
lawyer, bd. dir. of trustee of a hospital), Leroy Collins, Jr. (banker, dir. or president of
some organizations), John Roger Collins (aerospace co. exec., banker, economist,
trustee or bd. of dir. & v.p. of a number of organizations), John Paul Collins (banker, dir.
of Rothschild’s Citicorp Research Corp., plus trustee of a hospital, besides holding
other leading positions in a number of other organizations.) And finally Michael James
Collins (not the astronaut) who has been an investment co. exec, plus to name a few
items-- pres. Fidelity Union Life Ins., pres. Allianz Investment Corp., pres. Collins
Capital, Dallas, Trustee KERA-TV, bd. dir. & v.p, of the Carr P. Collins Foundation.
None of these men gave information concerning any church affiliation. With the other
Collinses usually if they do have a church affiliation it is Episcopalian. The Collins
famliy also built the world’s fastest nicest ocean going ships during the 1850s, for
which they spared no expense. The Collins lost a number of ships to natural sea
disasters, and after the financial panic of 1857, the Collins got out of shipping, and
directed their attention to coal and iron. They had a home on

Madison Ave., NY. One of the Collins who is clearly descended from the old New
England family is the banker Atwood Collins (1851-1926) who graduated from Yale in
1873. One line of Collins that were descended from the old New England family were
the father and son who gave their names to several locations in Western US. Fort
Collins, CO is named after Cal. William Oliver Collins, a descendent of Edward Collins
who arrived in Boston from England in 1630. And Casper, Wyoming is named after
Col. William O. Collin’s son Casper Collins. Casper Collins died fighting indians, and
so this family line died out. Col. William Oliver Collins family were well-to-do
Episcopalians. W.O. Collins had originally gone to law school, then became a Senator,
and then was made a Colonel by the Secretary of War at the outbreak of the Civil War.
Because the U.S. troops in the far west were widely dispersed, the rank of Colonel
was a very high rank to hold in the western territories during the Civil War. Now this
article will list a few Collins who | suspect may have been connected to the llluminati in
their time. These are only suspects, but interesting people at that.

e Clifton W. Collins--Clifton studied Saint Simon who was the Mason/llluminatus
that started Communism in the early 19th century. Clifton wrote a book about
him entitied Saint Simon.

e Copp Collins--Copp Collins was involved in so many political things for the
republican Presidential elections, and involved with consulting Federal agencies
and so many other government positions it is difficult to give a list of what all he
has been involved with. He also was involved with Bahrain Petroleum Co., Ltd
during the 1950s.

¢ DeWitt Clinton Collins--DeWitt Clinton Collins was born on Sept. 5, 1866 and
was named after DeWitt Clinton, who was assoc. with the llluminati very early in
the history of the United States. His father, Clinton DeWitt was also named after
DeWitt Clinton. D.C. Collins did his post-graduate work in Vienna, and practiced
in Chicago.

¢ Hugh Collins--Author Marxism and the Law published by Oxford University
Press.
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e James Foster Collins--Worked for U.S. intelligence, for the United Nations,
graduated from Yale, had such jobs as Research assistant U.S. Senate Atomic
Energy Commission, political affairs officer United Nations Secretariat (1946-
1949), By the way a large percentage of the officers in the Secretariat area of
the United Nations for the first 10 years were Jews. Collins also worked for the
state department and the treasury department, perhaps maintaining his
intelligence work on the side.

e Jim Collins--Jim writes books on the occult, UFOs, mysticism, Uri Geller, etc.

¢ John Anderson Collins-- He was intimately involved with the illuminati plots
involving Unitarians/Rosicrucians/& Masons which created militant abolitionists
who intended to wage war against the south. He worked with William Uoyd
Garrison. For a full expose on this the reader shouid study my chapter on the
Unitarian church in Be Wise As Serpents. John Anderson Collins was a socialist
(forerunner of what is known as communism). He attempted several communist
social experiments beginning in the 1840s. The importance of how this all
connects to the occult and the Illuminati can be appreciated by reading Fire in
The Minds of Men by James Billington.

¢ John Churton Collins--In 1886 he wrote a book on Voltaire, and in 1908 he
wrote yet another book on Voltaire. As a lecturer who travelled to the U.S. and
Germany, the press always gave him great press coverage. He was involved
with the occult. He was found dead in peculiar circumstances in a ditch.

e Launa Collins and Virginia Collins co. authored a book Levels of Mind in
1984.

¢ Mauney D. Collins--Mauney Collins was State Superintendent of Schools in
Georgia. He went to Bob Jones College sometime after 1938. He was a
Freemason, a Grand Master of the Georgia Grand Lodge of Odd Fellows,
assoc. editor of the Ga. Odd Fellows News, and if my source is correct editor of
Atlanta’s Masonic magazine. He was in Eastern Star, and a number of other
affiliated Masonic groups. He lived at the Capital Building at the state capital in
Georgia. He was a pastor (ordained in 1909) of Friendship Baptist Church for
his lifetime.

e Paul Valorous Collins--writer, studied art in Paris, interviewed ltalian
strongman Benito Mussolini in 1927 for Outlook Magazine. Presbyterian and a
Freemason.

¢ Robert DeVille Collins - foreign service officer, intelligence, 1st Secretary to
NATO (73-76), director political officer of personnel of the US. State Dept. (80-
82), worked in the U.S. embassy in Rome in various capacities, Roman
Catholic, and given an award by the Pope.

¢ Ross A. Collins-- One of the ex-llluminati members remembers the name Ross
Collins. Ross A. Collins was a high ranking Mason, a lawyer, an attorney
general (a common position for Satanists), and a Congressman. He was born at
Collinsville, Miss. in Congress at Washington, D.C. he was chairman of the
military appropriation committee, a position which the llluminati control. Ross
Collins was famous for advocating mechanized weaponry. He wanted
technology to be applied to weaponry. He is credited with bringing the Flying
Fortress into being. By the way there have been many Collins who were
Masons, for instance, the masonic reference book History of Scottish Rite
Masonry in Chicago, also titied Oriental Consistory 1856-1907 by George
Warvelle, 33°, lists twelve Collins as being members of Chicago’s Oriental
Consistory (pp. 99-100).

e Varnum Lansing Collins-Princeton Univ. Professor and Episcopalian.
¢ Wilkie Collins-author of occult fiction

e William Collins-his british Collins Pub. firm has printed some books on British
Intelligence (MI-5, MI-6).
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| could continue giving more names on the suspect list, but the reader’s patience has
likely been tested enough. Articles like this aren’t as much fun to write, when | have to
pad out some hard evidence with clues. | included some of the suspects so that the
readers can see that people with the last name of Collins do show up with some
frequency when one investigates the occult and power. Some readers might feel that
any last name could be run through history and some people involved in the occult
found. | challenge people to test that. | will give them some names, and let them
search. There are some names such as Gould for instance that reoccur way out of
proportion in Masonic literature than the name should randomly occur. Russell is
another name that reoccurs everywhere 1 turned in studying the New World Order. It
became evident that the Russell family was not a common family, but wielded
immense power. On the opposite side of things, some families have been essentially
totally unconnected with the occult in anyway.

SATAN

GUARDIANS - demonized Nephilim placed at all levels to enforce
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ORGANIZATION
OF
A SUFI ORDER
(dlagram based on the Chishtl Order)

GRAND MASTER
PIR
head of the Monastery
P"ﬂﬂl"ﬂ Sufis Mnna,gtgry Sufla

Pligrima organize i. workers

5 Halquas (gulidsa) b. asaoclates
like the trade guilds ¢. recluses
that came brought

Sufism to Scotland
in the Middie Ages.

This is the structure of Moriah, the most powerful Satanic Hierarchy in the world.
At the top are 13 llluminati families, one of which is the Collins family.

ORGANIZATION OF A SUFI ORDER
(diagram based on the Chishti Order)

The masonic membership numbers on pages 12-20 were obtained via Mino Pecorelli
who was a P2 Mason himself. He paid for it with his life. This is what Mino’s body & car
looked like after being_shot.

Prior to the Civil War, the American branch of the Collins family split off
under the surname of Todd. Numerous occult figures including important
names in secret Satanism or various Witchcraft groups have had the last
name of Todd. Presidents Madison and Lincoln were married to Todds.
Lincoln’s wife Mary Todd was into the occult. Whether Abraham Lincoln
is in heaven or not | do not know, those decisions are God Almighty. But
from examining the evidence as carefully and honestly as possible-
Abraham Lincoln was a Rosicrucian and in fact he was a member of the
Order of the Lily’s Council of Three along with Paschal Beverly Randolph
and General Ethan Allen Hitchcock. Properly speaking, those Todds who
are descended from the Collins family should have been covered in this,
because they are considered by the Illluminati as part of the Collins
bboodline.

The Todd family hasn’t been covered now, but may possibly be written
about more fully at a later date. In summary, the Collins family is one of
the top llluminati families that has managed to remain low key. It is
believed that the Collins family has been kept secret because they wield
more power than the Rothschilds, Rockefellers, or the Onassises. The
only way that | came to realize their importance is through a number of
people giving inside information, and the only reason that the inside
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information was plausible was the great amount of research | had done
in this area. And yet what has been done is a drop from what can be
accomplished. My research shows the family has been connected to
witchcraft since they arrived in New England in the 1630s, and may well
have practiced it centuries prior to that. At least part of the British Collins
family are Jewish.

REVISITING THE COLLINS FAMILY--ONE OF THE
TOP 13 ILLUMINATI FAMILIES

The Collins family is one of the most powerful families in the world, and
yet has been able to hide their power and wealth. The Van Duyn family
has also hidden themselves very well. But the Collins family is full of
tantalizing clues, such as one Collins branch that | found in looking at
genealogical family group sheets. This was a book that Gerald E. Collins’
drew up showing the Collins family and their relationship to the Bauer
family who according to his book changed their name to Bower. That is
exactly what the Rothschild relatives named Bauer did. The name
Collins originated in the British Isles, in Ireland it began as O’Collins, and
in Scotland as Kollyns. Today, a prominent figure in Wicca is the Wiccan
reformer Kollyns, whose name was originally Collins. Two significant
Collinses were Sara Aynn Collins and her older brother. Her older
brother was a member of the Satanists who called themselves the Hell
Fire Club. He belonged to the Boston Hell Fire Club. The Hell Fire Club
has been discussed in previous newsletters. It has been pointed out in
the past articles how Benjamin Franklin and Thomas Jefferson were
members of this purely Satanic group who practiced satanic sexual
occult rituals. Sara Aynn Collins (bn. c. 1730) was deeply attracted to the
occult. Her family was a generational Witchcraft/Satanic family, but many
of them wanted to abandon the occult.

Besides not wanting to leave the old family traditions of witchcraft, Sara
did not want to marry the man her father tried to sell her to. Neither the
arranged marriage nor forsaking witchcraft was for Sara. She went to
Scotland to get to the heart of learning the occult and became a leader in
the oldest form of Wicca, the Elven Path. (Other traditional types of
Wicca in the U.S. come from Ireland, Wales, and Greece.) After the
American Revolution she left Scotland skilled in occult power, and came
back to the United States, where she formed the first Covendom of
Wicca. She and her brother were powerful Wiccans, and their
descendants are the main group of Collinses that practice Wicca and
Satanism. A wild woman stabbed Sara Aynn Collins to death in a Boston
store. What you have just received is the important link in tracing the
Satanic Collins bloodline. Sara Aynn Collins (and there were several
Sarah Ann Collins in her day-it seems the name appealed to the Collins
family) is in turn a descendent of Francis Collins of the 17th century.
Francis was the head of the family when it came over from England. The
Todd family seems to have Satanic undertones to it, even in the days
just after the Revolutionary War. For instance, John Jacob Astor married
Sarah Todd who had a fair amount of money attached to her. The Todd
surname is not an extremely common name-until one begins
researching the conspiracy, and then it pops up with frequency. It is
known that during the time of the Civil War the Collins bloodline went
into the surnames of Todd and Putman.

It needs to be brought out here that the Putman family also has spelled
their name Putnam! One genealogy book which ties the Putman/Putnam
family to the Collins family is Putnam, Thomas Russell (1897). Putnam
genealogy; recording the descendants of Thomas Putnam. The Be Wise
As Serpents book exposed the early Clinton family of DeWitt Clinton as
an illuminati family. Interestingly, there was a Collins boy born in 1824
who was named after that Satanist. His name was DeWitt Clinton Collins
(1824-1909). Another interesting tidbit was that the Phelps family of
Virginia is related to the Collins. The Phelps family arrived n Mass. in
1630 and became a prominent family in the Skull & Bones. And don’t
forget men like Skull & Bones William Collins Whitney (unit. into S&B
1863) of the Collins family. The member of the Collins lineage had two
sons, who both became members of the llluminati’s Order of the Skull &
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Bones. William Collins Whitney (1841-1904) and his two sons are the
core of the Whitney influence in the Order of the Skull & Bones. This
Collins blood of the Whitney’s then went into the Harriman family.
Anyone who has been reading this newsletter this year knows how
important the Harrimans are! Pam Harriman is the person behind Bill
Clinton.

Further, the Collins blood of the Whitney’s went into the Payne family
and the Vanderbilts by intermarriage! The Payne family has been a big
part of the Rockefellers and Standard Oil. (It is a small world at the top.)
William Collins Whitney had a lack luster career as an inspector of
schools. But then beginning in the 1870s, he amassed a fortune from
who knows where very quickly. William Collins Whitney was the power
behind Pres Cleveland, who was his puppet. He also directed a group of
powerful important capitalists called the Whitney Group. W.C. Whitney
married Flora Payne. Their son Harry Payne Whitney married Gertrude
Vanderbilt in 1896. Their son (and remember he still has Collins blood)
Cornelius Vanderbilt Whitney married Marie Norton who later married W.
Averell Harriman (unit. into S&B in 1913), the man who helped finance
Hitler to power. The Harrimans also helped bring the Bush family from
oblivion back in the early 1920s. When Prescott Bush (George Bush’s
father) lost all his money in the 1929 stock market crash, the Harrimans
again came to financially helped Prescott Bush back on his feet.

During the 1920s, the W. Averell Harriman, Prescott Bush, Fritz Thyssen
and Friedrich Flick created several entitles to help finance Hitler and to
produce the weapons Hitler would need to fight W.W. Il.. One of these
companies was the German Steel Trust (in German called Vereinigte
Stahlwerke. This company produced 35% of Nazi Germany’s explosives,
50.8% of Germany’s pig iron, 38.5% of Nazi Germany’s galvanized steel,
36% of Germany’s heavy plate, 22.1 % of Germany’s wire, and many
other things essential for Hitler, if it had not been Harriman’. and Bush’s
money helping Thyssen who was Hitler's major backer, Hitler would
never had been able to have launched W.W. Il. Thyssen even wrote a
book in the 1930. | paid Hitler (now rare) telling about how he financed
Hitler and the Nazis beginning in Oct. 1923. As | have said numerous
times Hitler was of the Rothschild bloodline.

An understanding of the top 13 families opens up a whole new
understanding of history. In fact, the full extent of the power of the top 13
families is far greater than what | am able to communicate. This is
because of their skill at secrecy. Allow me to explain. It was no accident
that Hitler’'s Rothschild blood was hidden. A common practice among the
top 13 families is to have an important child secretly or quietly without
fanfare, and adopt the child out to another family. The child then takes
on another last name, which hides the genealogy, in the occult
ceremonies, the biological parents will step forward. For instance, for
Mothers of Darkness the biological father must impregnate the young
daughter who is being initiated into the Mothers of Darkness. The first
baby by the girl must come from her biological father and must be
sacrificed by her to Satan. Many of the Illluminati children are adopted
out, (in fact our President Clinton was).

To try and trace the genealogy of the llluminati is most difficult. What |
am trying to lead up to saying is that due to a number of reasons-many
people with last names which are different than the top 12 surnames (as
well as the several names I've given for the 13th bloodline) | have given
are ALSO part of the top 13 bloodlines. Last names are not the criteria--
the magical occult power in their blood is. It is more than just having the
correct blood--but the magic power in that blood is critical. Once a
branch loses its occult power its blood is nothing. This is why even
though my wife is a descendent from the Holy Blood line, the 13th family,
her branch of the family has had nothing to do with the occult for
centuries, and could never be part of llluminati. In summary, this article
has given some critical names in the early genealogy of the Satanic
branch of the Collins family. This article has discussed how important
events in our world are being molded by those 13 families secretly, for
example the Collins family. Finally, it was discussed how the llluminati
have a number of ways that they hide their genealogies, and one of
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these is the common practice of adopting out a child, so that it gets a
different last name.

Satanist Bonewitz calls the leading llluminati families "Fam-Trads." He
spells out that Fam-Trads mean the very powerful families that have
been the actual ones to pass witchcraft down from one generation to the
next. Bonewitz’s article claims that the only coherent lineage of
witchcraft was what these powerful families have given us. They were
able to pass down witchcraft uninterrupted because they were so
powerful. He writes, "There is plenty of evidence of ancient Pagan
traditions surviving under thin Christian veneers in isolated parts of
Christendom, but there is almost nothing logical to suggest that the
people leading these traditions were in touch with each other..." How did
the leading powerful families continue to practice their witchcraft?
Bonewitz's answer is interesting, He states,

REVISITING THE COLLINS FAMILY

Isaac Bonewitz who sits on the llluminati’'s Grand Druid Council wrote in
"Witchcraft" (which was a series of articles in the Green Egg in 1976)
some very interesting statements about the top llluminati families.

Most members of Fam-Trads made efforts to conceal their
"superstitious" beliefs and Pagan magical systems. Instead they became
involved in Freemasonry and Rosicrucianism in the 18th century,
Spiritualism and Theosophy in the 19th; for all these movements were
considered more respectable than witchcraft, and still allowed the Fam-
Trads to practice occult arts ... So as the years went by, members of the
Fam-Trads absorbed more and more from non-pagan magical sources
and handed their new information down to each generation, often
carelessly letting the descendants think that a Rosicrucian spell or
alchemical meditation was a legitimate part of their Pagan heritage. So
even today we have Fam-Trad witches who are far closer to being
Theosophists or Spiritualists than to being Classical or Neoclassical
witches. (Bonewitz, Isaac. "Witchcraft" The Green Egg, June 21, 1976,
Pt. lll pp. 5-6.)

In 1770, Lord Petre, Grand Master in the Masonic Lodges in the British
colonies appointed John Collins to be the Provincial Grand Master of
Quebec. (Co-authored by a board of Masonic editors, History of the
Ancient and Honorable Fraternity of Free and Accepted Masons &
Concordant Orders. Boston & NY:

The Fraternity (Pub. Co., 1891, p. 225.)

I mention John Collins as an example of a powerful 18th
century Freemason, who was part of what appears to be
the Collins llluminati family. In previous articles, we have
documented how the early 18th century Astors and
DuPonts were active Freemasons. The history of these top
families does agree with Bonewitz that in order to continue
to practice their witchcraft they used the cover of
Freemasonry. Later, in the 19th century some of the
leading families can be seen to have moved into
Spiritualism, such as the British royal family, and Mary
Baker Eddy of the Baker family.

Interestingly, H.P. Blavatsky who was involved with
spiritism started the Theosophical Society and also a
periodical named Lucifer in 1887. The woman who co-
edited Lucifer with her was the medium (now called a
channeler) Mabel Collins. Mabel Collins later had a
disagreement with H.P.B. and left. (Oppenheim, Janet. The
Other World. Cambridge, Eng.: Cambridge Univ. Press,
p-182.) And it is possible that a few of the Rockefellers
joined Lucis Trust which is an extension of Theosophy a
well as members of the Hall family such as Manly P. Hall
whose wife was a Bauer (very likely part of the Rothschild
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bloodline.) This pattern that Bonewitz has pointed out to
us, is worthy of continued investigation, it is likely that
other leading families have also followed the pattern he
describes. The 13 top llluminati families are more correctly
described as 13 bloodlines. The Collins family had a
branch that shot off from it during the early 1800s which
was the Todd family. The Todd family branch remained an
important part of the llluminati. We will now discuss this
branch in more detail as | said | might in the Feb. 1, ‘93
newsletter.

The TODD BRANCH of the COLLINS FAMILY
HOT TODDY & HER FATHER JOHN TODD

Thelma Todd was known as Hot Toddy. She was an
extremely sexy movie actress, but she also had another
side to her. She was intimately involved with the mob, and
men like Lucky Luciano. Hot Toddy was intimate with
Lucky Luciano, who made money from gambling, drugs,
and prostitution. In 1935, she was murdered. The
murderer left her corpse with $20,000 in jewelry on it. In
1989, the book Hot Toddy by Andy Edmonds solves the
murder, which the police did not want to solve and tried to
cover up. Thelma was originally from 592 Andover St,
Lawrence, Mass. Her father was John Shaw Todd and her
mother Alice. Her father had been a corrupted police
lieutenant before going into politics. John’s cronies would
come over to their house to the parlor. By 1915, John Todd
became "one of the most important men in the East. He
was appointed Massachusetts director of public health and
welfare, a job that gave him carte blanche to write checks
and approve construction and medical contracts, offer
political positions on high-paying state committees (most
as repayment for favors), and pass funding along to
handpicked organizations and charities. Many believed he
lined his pockets on more than one appointment or
contract." (Edmonds, Andy. Hot Toddy. NY: William Morrow
& Co., p. 56.)

In 1925, he became a "political advisor" to legislators. In
1926, he used his influence to get good reviews in
newspapers of the film his daughter was in. Hot Toddy had
a reputation for going braless, for flirting with men etc. She
as a teenager had a secret desire to be a madam at a
brothel. (p.60) She was sponsored by the Elks Lodge in a
beauty contest in 1925 and was selected Miss
Massachusetts. Hollywood even in the early 1920s was full
of murders, the weirdest sexual habits imaginable, and
most of the actors were drug addicts (cocaine, heroin, and
booze). That was years before these habits hit the
mainstream of American life. Many actors were
homosexual. Many if not most (the lists | have seen would
indicate most) actors were Jewish. Charles Luciano was
nicknamed Charile Lucifer, "the devil." He was the most
feared and hated of the underworld bosses. Luciano liked
Toddy both because he was attracted to her and she had a
restaurant he wanted to use for one of his bases of
operations on the third floor for gambling.

Luciano was one of the three major distributors for the
Bronfman’s narcotics. The Bronfmans are outwardly
Jewish and covertly satanists. Remember they were
mentioned in the previous Collins article being friends of
actor Joan Collins. Rothstein and Meyer Lansky were the
other two Bronfman distributors. (Dope. Inc., p. 431)
Luciano supplied Hot Toddy with her drugs. At the time of
her murder, her movie boss had planned to raise her
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salary to $3,500 a week. Luciano worked for the U.S.
government during W.W. I, and in 1946 was deported to
Sicily. During W.W.1I Luciano work for US. Intelligence--
SOE and OSS. (Where else in this newsletter have |
mentioned the corruption in the Intelligence Agencies?)
After being "deported" to Sicily, Luciano continued to work
for US. Intelligence and Permindex (Dope. Inc., p. 483)-
which is the elite’s assassination bureau which later
moved the center of its headquarters to Paradise Island in
the Grand Bahamas. (Dope. Inc., p.493) (It seems to me
that Luciano had connections to Onassis.) | noticed that
there was a man named Collins who was involved with the
llluminati’'s movements to take over the Australian
economy. He was an executive of H.W. Smith, one of
those companies that interlock with the CIA, mob, and
llluminati. As you may realize, | offer these types of clues
because | can’t presume on the future and hope that
others will asist in putting together the pieces of how
widespread the satanic Collins family is.

JOHNNY TODD

Johnny Todd is reported to have converted to Christ on
Labor Day, 1972 according to one person | talked to. It
seemed like the talk | heard Johnny Todd give indicated
1973 as his coversion date. He was of the Collins family
Todds and at some point after coming to Christ, told
people he had been a member of the Grand Druid Council
of the llluminati. Before proceeding to tell about his life lets
interrupt to discuss about whether Johnny Todd is for real
or not. Johnny Todd has been discredited as a fraud within
much of the Christian community. If | had heard all the
negative things said about Johnny Todd first, | might not be
writing anything about him, because some of the people
against him don’t have anything good to say. However, |
heard tapes of Johnny Todd speak before | heard the
negative things about him. What has taken me years to
understand, he went item by item and discussed. | have
tried to understand what Johnny Todd did to get
discredited, and the central issue seems that a tape he
made after he was converted had his voice saying a
satanic ritual. | must warn the readers that | haven’t gotten
to the bottom of who Johnny Todd is, but | was able to
ascertain several things.

- Even the people who feel Johnny Todd
was a fraud admit he had to have been in
Satanism-they simply claim he wasn’t as
high as he thought.

- Every negative thing that has been said
toward Johnny Todd that has any substance
that | have been able to hear can be
explained away very easily if a person
understand MPD.

If Johnny Todd was who he claimed he was, then it is an
absolute given that he had MPD, because that is part of
the "training", part of the preparation neccessary to
become part of the llluminati hierarchy. In other words, the
negative things which appear to be insurmountable
obstacles to his credibility, may actually if people knew
what being involved with the llluminati is like be items
showing his authenticity. Further, it appears that after his
conversion to Christ, he received so much lack of
understanding and persecution from Christians that he
back slide for a period of time, but was brought back to
Christ by the repeated message "Jesus loves you." The
clincher was listening to the man. After having done years
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of research and hearing someone tell me much of what |
learned the slow and hard way, was very exciting. The
man speaks like someone who knows Satanism and the
Satanic hierarchy, and knows it first hand. | have listened
to many Christians speak on Satanism, and on a scale of 0
to 100 most of them are about step 1 Todd in my opinion,
from the talks | have heard rates around an 80. If he is
such a fraud, why is what he is saying such superior
information than all the other people? People claim he
simply borrowed from other people, but that doesn’t hold
water. | know of no one else who has openly talked about
the Collins family. | could be wrong--he may not be
legitimate--but | feel so strongly from what | have
experienced that | honestly believe that the man is just
what he says he is. And in that case, he is one of the
highest Satanic hierarchy people to defect to Christianity
who have been willing to talk. Johnny Todd is not talking
now-the establishment got him put into prison in South
Carolina.

EX-ILLUMINATUS EXPLAINS HOW THE ILLUMINATI FRAMED HIM
AND PUT HIM IN PRISON.

This article is comes from a tape which was made by someone who is
part of the Collins Bloodline, one of the top 13 llluminati bloodlines. i
transcribed this tape onto paper, because | feel it deals with an important
person and some important issues. Christians need to realize that what
happened to this man who left and tried to expose the illuminati, is what
is in store for many other Christians, that is prison. The Be Wise As
Serpents book had an entire chapter on the Concentration camps that
are already built for Christians. There are friends of mine who feel very
convinced this ex-illuminatus is the real thing, and that he was really part
of the llluminati. Then, there are some who feed he is not for real. There
has been an intense program of discrediting this man which was
orchestrated by the illuminati and their plants within the Christian people.
| have listened to both sides of the issue, and then listened to the man
himself, and | am convinced he is for real. | believe he was really part of
the illuminati. That was this author’s conclusion, although I'm not so firm
that | wouldn’t bend if new evidence confirmed differently. | have listened
to hours of accusations that were leveled against this ex-llluminatus
even before he was framed, and most if not all amount to nothing. When
| have asked people what their objections were to this man, they have
said they are convinced he is was a Satanist, but that they doubt his
illuminati credentials. But the man is part of one of the most powerful
bloodlines in the world, the Collins family. Whether he got high in
llluminati can be debated, but if he were in Satanism, which many
acknowledge, he would have--almost certainly-- been taken into an
[lluminati coven.

MESSAGE FROM A HIERARCHY SURVIVOR

Feb. 26, 1991

| am John Todd, and this tape is being made in a prison
cell in South Carolina, it is very late at night. All the
inmates are locked down in their cells, but you will still
hear noise off and on. And if the guard comes by, | have to
stop and be very quiet. The reason for this tape is that |
have been framed and put in prison by orders of U.S.
Senator from South Carolina Strom Thurmond. I'll go into
all the reasons for that, and what happened to me. And
only recently, in fact just about a week and a half ago did |
find out how it was really accomplished.

As | started to say, the reason for this tape is to get the
word out about where I'm at. I've been in custody almost
four years now. I've been in a prison cell for three years,
and that time is a very closely guarded secret by the
government, by the Illuminati and definitely by the
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conspirators. The word of what has happened to me has
not gotten out of the state of South Carolina. Here you
have religious magazines that are run by the Illluminati,
speakers who are members within their organization, or
collaborators who have been bought by them over the
years. Many of them who would consider themselves to be
personal enemies of mine because of exposes which
came out about them by me in the ‘70s- early ‘80s. Yet, not
one of them has said a word, although they al know about
it for fear that the true believers that are out there will find
out what has happened to me. When | was arrested, one
of the few things that was taken from my apartment was
my files containing my mailing list.

These were taken by the police although they had nothing
to do with the case | was supposedly being charged with.
And two years later when we went through a law suit to get
everything back, this was one of the few items that did not
come back. They Just vanished, just disappeared. The
reason for it, a was the reason for taking the two personal
address books that | had. One | carried in my billfold for
such an emergency and one was in my Ubrary shelf were
taken by SLED also. This was hopefully to keep me from
contact with anybody who could help me obtain legal
services or whatever. | want to go into the case very
carefully, very diligently. One of the things that seems to be
very frightening to Christians is that such a thing could
actually take place. Many who knew | was innocent could
not believe that | had been found guilty. Not so much that -
because-, it just wasn’t there, it didn’t take place, so
therefore even the manufactured evidence wasn’t even
there. They just couldn’t believe that a child of God in this
country could go to prison. (I had stopped and came to the
door. | can't let this tape be known that it is being made or
it would never get out of here.)

| want to say this now before | go on, whoever receives a
copy of this tape I'm asking you to make a copy or copies
and get the word out. Make phone calls. Let people know
what has happened to me. Let them know that they can be
of service to get me out of here. This is what is most
feared about putting me in here, that the word will get out.
Let me tell you what all has happened here. We need to
go back to 1987 in Columbia, South Carolina where | was
living. | had been hurt. | had been doing labor, construction
work, carpenter work for several years. | had stopped
speaking publicly after my divorce to the woman who had
stood beside me for years and years and years,
headquarters. Give me a polygraph." Immediately in the
form of a scream, | can assure you, not a statement, the
SLED agent, a Lt. Carleton Meddle, who is now a captain,
who was made captain three days after | was convicted,
overpromoted- promoted over people n front of him,
screamed out loud, "No, we're not going to give you a
polygraph.’ That was their stance ali the way through.

| took a polygraph after my conviction. | paid for the
polygraph. | - the polygraph. But it's not admissible in
court. Now they took me-- Pm going to go through this all
so you can see. Immediately, | knew this whole thing was
a frame. | wasn’t sure what they were up to1 but let it go.
The solicitor sald he wanted to have my apartment
searched for evidence of the rape, And that he could get a
search warrant, but they would prefer that | allow them to
search. ,,Well," | said, ,,| have an attorney who is
representing me in the lawsuit. He is also a criminal
attorney if you allow me to call him, you allow me to ask
his advice and he says "yes", | will allow you to do it." They
really didn’t have a choice in this matter.
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| was asking for my attorney and they were supposed to.
They took me in the hospital downstairs to the security
room. | didn’t know this at the time, but out of the 17
arresting officers that were SLED there five were
lieutenants in the room with me out of the 26 Lieutenants
la the state. That’s unheard of. Plus the head solicitor. It
gets better. They take me into a room. The solicitor calls
my attorney. | still didn’t realize who he was or anything.
He called my attorney. | spoke with my attorney. He told
my attorney that if he allowed me to sign this thing. and
then again he told that they didn’t have a search warrant,
which was a lie. The search warrant was limited as to what
they could have took trom my apartment. They weren’t
interested in anything in the rape, as you will find out. They
were interested in other materials, which they could not
have took under the search warrant. So they told him they
will take me straight to Jal, they will go to my apartment,
and search it. | signed it. They took me to my apartment.
They had lied to my attorney.

They proceeded to box up three 30 gallon plastic trash
bags and four boxes with material. Nothing, except 3
knifes- that they claimed they were trying to find the knife
which was used in the rape. | showed them where all my
knifes were and some business stationary with the
publishing company. Other than that knife nothing that
went out of there was used during the trial. Nothing was
used except what | just said. Everything else was business
material, printing concerning my past ministry, or the
ministry | was involved | which was the newsletter. The
whole time | was there | was not questioned about sexual
assault as they put it, | was only asked questions about the
Christian underground. | want to stop and explain that.

There is, though some of you might find it shocking,, there
is an underground n the United States, a Christian
underground. It was formed over the trials in Nebraska,
where Christians, pastors, ministers of the church were
sent to prison. Where we started seeing non-passed laws
about child abuse being put into effect by the federal and
state governments without ever being passed as law.
Children were being taken from their parents without a
chance for the parent to he allowed to speak in the trial. All
it took was some child psychologist, "I suspect child abuse,
blah blah blah." We started seeing how 90% of the people
being tried were fundamentalist Christians, so an
underground was formed. It contained Christian
survivalists but it contained everyday people also. And all
they wanted was where these safe houses were, where
these places of refuge were, what the underground
conductors who they were.

That's all they were asking me. And yet nothing was n
South Carolina, So it was out of their jurisdiction. So |
knew they were asking for the federal government. | was
taken from there to SLED and for the first time | was
questioned concerning the so-called rape. | realized, you
would have to be arrested to understand the shock you go
through, | was just numb. But as my head started clearing
and | realized that they held n their hands evidence that
they had took from the apartment which would clear me, |
told them. | also told them about my whereabouts that
night. | told them people they could go question. And
here’s their statement, "it is not our job to go question
witnesses that will prove your innocence." While | was at
SLED headquarters the solicitor who had lef't us after we
had left the apartment went and held a press conference.
This was his story: | was arrested for one rape, | was
suspected in three maybe, as many as eighty.
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That'’s right. Family members on their way home from work
at five thirty in the evening were hearing this on the radio.
Never before was anybody that wasn’t a murderer ever
given this much publicity and never before in the history of
SLED had a person who was charged only with criminal
sexual assault ever been investigated or charged by
SLED. Before | was even booked in the jail, | realized that
these folks did not believe | was guilty. They were only
interested in something else. | wasn’t sure quite yet what.
The next morning | was brought before a state magistrate
for a ball hearing and to be arraigned. | was denied bail on
the following. Now listen to this. The solicitor tells the
magistrate the following, I'm not a resident of South
Carolina. Bat he had just searched my apartment. | had
several businesses in South Carolina and had lived here
for years. Further, they said | had no residence in South
Carolina. And yet they had just searched it. Three, they
said | had a passport and they were worried I'd flee the
country.

The passport had been taken from my apartment and had
expired on that very day on my birthday of 1967 and they
knew it. The next statement was that | had no visible
means of support. And yet they knew that | did. And the
last one was that | had no family members in South
Carolina, and yet, | had children right here. As | tried to tell
the magistrate this was all incorrect he wouldn’t hear it. |
had not yet realized that | was on the front cover of the
state newspaper. Now the state newspaper is the
newspaper in Columbia. It had a co-owned newspaper
called The Record which does not exist now. They have
combined them. The newspapers print whatever the
authorities want them to print in this state. The interesting
thing in this was that it started to go into my military record.
Now the llluminati and collaborators in the Christian church
have bled to discredit me for years. Mainly they have said
that | have lied about my participation in the military, what |
was involved in, that | was in Vietnam, or any of this.

During the next several days, the state became very upset
at the U. S. military because the US. military said | was
involved in a military group in Vietnam called Phoenix and
that all members who were in Phoenix their military
records were sealed and in Langley, VA. with the CIA. That
is what | have said for years and years and years. And
after all this, thousands and thousands of dollars paid to
the collaborators within the Christian Church to llluminati
collaborators and plants have put out about me. This
newspaper, which was trying to harm me, destroyed it in a
matter of days. | became known as the survivalist rapist or
the green beret rapist and it all came out about me being
ex-special forces green beret. All this stuff denied by
Christianity Today, and Logos and all these others for over
a year was Just blown away in a matter of moments. Over
the next two weeks, it went from | was suspected of 80
rapes to 100 rapes. Everyday the solicitor was holding a
news conference. Everyday | was smeared in the news. In
fact when they realized that either what they could frame
me of, was falling apart on them they proceeded to take
my picture and put it on the television. "We know he has
done all this would anybody who has been followed by this
man please come forward."

They broadcast my picture all over the state. And |
imagine-| was told- hundreds of crank calls but nothing
ever came out because nothing had ever happened. And
the problem was, and we’re only guessing here, is the
solicitor had been tricked by SLED. The solicitor really
believed this. And he thought it was a high publicity case
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and it blew up on him and he was embarrassed. But he
was being asked, we uncovered this. This is how it went
before my arrest. And | think you will be surprised by the
lies [?or irony?] in all this. SLED took statements from
Meryl Blackburn 2:30 a.m. Sunday morning 17th -I'm sorry
-May 18th Monday morning--(I'm sorry.) It was actually
Monday morning May 18th at 2:30 in the morning. They
arrested me at 3:30 in the afternoon. After taking
statements, a close friend of Strom Thurmond who was
sexually involved with the woman, who was all these
women’s bosses, came down to SLED headquarters went
with them to solicitor James Anders office, and told Anders
he wanted me sent to prison; he didn’t care how. He then
went to the state magistrate and got a warrant signed. This
politician, who lived hundreds of miles away, came down
here for that precise purpose and was involved.

His name was Larry Martin. Now the reason that Strom
Thurmond hated me, in case you're familiar or not familiar
with this, is that when | was living in California working with
Chick publications and preaching very heavily in ‘87 and
doing mostly exposes on everybody it had come out about
Strom Thurmond being the highest ranking Mason in the
world, and that he was also a member of the voting Board
of Regents for the Bob Jones University. Now the first
thing that Bob Jones University did was to deny that
Thurmond was a Mason. But Thurmond wouldn’t go along
with it. He knew he was too well known as being a Mason.
So he came out and tried to defend Masonic beliefs that
Christians can be that. It blew up on him. And he became
so outraged that even though Bob Jones University was
always calling me a liar, constantly calling me a liar,
constantly trying to hurt me; they had to ask him to step
down. lie was not removed. He was only placed to the
non-voting board of regents, and., believe me, he still had
all of his power. At that Lime, | was told he [Thurmond] is
going to get you for this. | made a major mistake. | didn’t
pray about this. | met, and | let people supposedly
Christian people talk me into moving to South Carolina.
These were the first people to desert me when all this
happened.

Now the interesting thing about this was all through this
the only thing they had was this woman’s statement. And it
came out that woman had first went to the sheriff’'s
department and the sheriff would not believe her because
it had been-- she was talking about so far back that she
admitted on the stand that she never had told anybody,
that she had never sought medical help. There were some
things that | don’t want to testify- | don’t want to say on this
tape because it might offend people but things she
described that night would have required her to receive
emergency treatment in order to stay alive if it had really
taken place, and yet she said she was not hurt, not
damaged, was not bruised. She was not cut. She was not
harmed in any way.

The situation was this, | was held for nine months in
custody waiting trial. The speedy trial law here was totally
disregarded by the judge. The reason | was held so long is
this woman moved out of state didn’t want to come back to
the state. It was not- | believe this- it was not really a
conspiracy in the beginning. This was a woman who
wanted revenge for being fired. When it got out of hand
she didn’t know who she was dealing with. When it had
gotten out of hand and become so publicized and she saw
all these people running around trying desperately to do
me in, she ran away. See what happened was that when
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she went to SLED, they typed my name into the computer
that they have there.

They have what they call a black list, a hit list that the
politicians in South Carolina put people on. When my
name popped up it became a field day and it just became
too much for her, and she left, and they had to force her to
come back. Now whether she was honest with them or
whether they really knew what had happened or what | do
know. But they completely changed her appearance for the
trial. They dyed her hair, they put her in different clothes,
they restyled and cut her hair so that this was how much
she changed. | had only seen her a couple times, but
when she came into the trial | kept asking my attorney
when Meryl Blackburn was going to he there. | did not
recognize her. That's how much she had changed. And so
people who would have seen her that night which were
alibi witnesses of mine would not have been able to
perfectly identify her was the plan. And the reason for this
is that there were witnesses who could have destroyed her
testimony. But most important is lab tests that | happen to
know the Lord was behind. | checked into the hospital
within six or seven hours from when she claims this had
taken place.

It was supposed to have taken place Mother’s Day
weekend of '87 and like in the wee hours of Saturday
morning. And Saturday afternoon around lunchtime | was
checking in to the hospital. The test on admittance was
this test for alcohol and drugs. Now this woman didn’t
know that. SLED and the prosecution didn’t know that. And
this woman claimed in her affidavit that | had forced her to
drink and to take drugs and that | was drinking and taking
drugs along with her. The urine analysis totally proved her
to be lying; there were no drags or alcohol in my system.
And yet, and let me say that (O.K.), finally it was brought to
trial Jan. 21 which was a Thursday of 1988. The jury was
selected. A week before | was to go to trial | had all the
funds that | had left | settled my law suit out of court, which
was to he $120,000. | settled it out for $10,000 and gave it
to my attorney who was supposed to spend it all on a
private investigator. This private investigator was an ex-
SLED agent.

Supposedly, he tracked down all the witnesses | had told
him There was enough evidence for, all this time | sat
there and | knew | was going to be found innocent. | knew |
was innocent. | knew the evidence was there to prove it.
And the lawyer came and told me they had the lab tests.
That they went before the judge and argued against the
solicitor and got lab tests admitted into evidence and it was
going to he there. He had drawn as he put it 32 witness’s
subpoenas and had served most of them, and was going
to have the witnesses there and it was going to be an open
show. And so all day of the 21st | watched the trial not
worried, and yet not understanding what my attorney was
doing. My attorney was making me out to he the bad-you
see my attorney wanted me to take the stand and say |
had affair with this woman and she was just upset. And |
wouldn’t do it. | didn’t know at the time that he was in on it.

And if they lost, they really weren’t going to lose this case.
If they lost, they wanted at least to destroy my reputation.
And | couldn’t understand where the witnesses were. And |
didn’t know until this month that they were there, they were
just segregated outside of the courtroom. And so all day of
the 21st | listened to the testimony. It was so ridiculous the
jurors were laughing at the testimony, that’s how ridiculous.
| insisted when some nurses were up for jury duty | had
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insisted they get on the stand because they would have
been able to believe the medical evidence. | mean the
medical evidence which cleared me, we won right then
and there.

| couldn’t understand my lawyer put a woman on the jury
who admitted, it's in the transcript, that her and her
husband had seen the stories and read the stories and
had already formed a conclusion. Obviously, if you had
read the stories the conclusion would have been that | was
guilty. Right? And as far as the public knew, | was still
being suspected of all these, you know hundred something
rapes, and nobody knew these didn’t exist and nobody
knew they didn’t go anywhere. So as this jury took, |
couldn’t understand it.

He said, "Oh, don’t worry, it will be alright, | know what |
am doing." The next day we come back, [I] still expecting
to present a case, the 22nd of January, (1] still expecting
to present a case. They called up a few minor witnesses.
The only new witness they put on the case, they were
trying to prove that the publishing company didn’t exist,
that it was phony, that it was a scam to draw women into it
that | could rape and all this type of stuff. This is what the
prosecution was trying to prove. There was just too much
thousands of dollars yeah, blah, blah, I'll come and testify
and blah blah." Then he turns around and tells my court
appointed attorney for the Post-conviction that he thinks
James Corry, that’s the attorney’s name, did marvelous
work for me sad did the best be could under the
circumstances. Yes, I'm innocent but no attorney could
have done better for me. Making himself a withess who
wasn't usable, but he didn’t show up for the trial though he
promised. This pastor had files [files?-word unclear] in his
hand to set me free and refused to use it. I'll let you draw
your own conclusions as to why.

| did not know the full extent of what my attorney had done
to me. | was sent to prison. Until Feb. 15, a week or so ago
[?]. At the post-conviction in Columbia South Carolina the
only two witnesses present were myself sad the attorney
for the state. My attorney was testifying for the state. He
got on the stand sad lied about several things that needed
to be true, that | need personally knew to be true. Now he
had told me up until then that the reason be didn’t use the
lab was that it didn’t show a screen for alcohol and for all
these years | had believed him. On the stand however,
knowing that it might come oat, he revealed that it did
show a screen for alcohol. And be couldn’t give a good
reason why he didn’t use it. That in also the time | found
out that all the witnesses subpoenaed were sitting outside
the courtroom the whole time for two days sad he never
called them. Then the court-appointed attorney asked him,
"Would this witness had contradicted Meryl Blackburn ?
"would this one?" "Yes." "Would this one?" "Yes." On and
on for the whole time for two days, and be never [?]. And
the court appointed attorney kept asking him, "Would this
have contradicted Meryl Blackburn? With this one?" "yes"
and with this one? "Yes." and on and on. And yet be kept
saying it wasn’t important to present that. It wasn’t
important that there wasn’t any withesses. According to
law, the lawyer can refuse to call witnesses.

However, the Constitution says | have a right to have
witnesses there. Under South Carolina law, an attorney
can override the defendant and not call the witnesses. And
that’'s what they did to me. So in essence my
Constitutional Rights were [blank pause], so | was sent to
prison without being able to produce any witnesses.
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Now we left the Post-conviction hearing on Feb 15
knowing that it was lost, knowing that it was rigged from
the very beginning. About the most major point why my
attorney threw the case. The Judge cut me off. We could
have documented it and proved it. Testify. In essence, he
took our defense away by not permitting me to testify at all
about it. Again no fair trial. He said, ,,I will let you know in
30 days". But we knew, we knew at the time, it was pretty
much open and shut. But then | pretty much. knew that in
no state court would any court appointed attorney was |
ever ever going to get anywhere. This attorney should
have subpoenaed Rev. Randle sad put him on the stand
sad be refused to do so. Again not calling witnesses.
There was another brother named Joe in Charlotte who
was a major witness in the case.

He would alone got me a new trial but stating that | had
called him from the jail after the first day of the trial and
told him | needed him to be a witness at the next day, for
him to take off work to corn on down to Columbia and
testify. He then called my attorney and my attorney told
him not to come. This man now won'’t even talk to
Christians about it. When they talk to him on the phone,
he’s just terrified, he’s scared to death. under no
circumstances will be come to Columbia, South Carolina.
There is a conspiracy going on here. That could be
overruled by an attorney. There are a couple of attorneys
in this state who are known that they can’t be gotten to.
And they have all told me that my case is open and shut. |
should never have went to prison. | could have been set
free by a couple court orders. But | have never been able
to get these attorneys. And the reason for me not being
able to write anybody, or have contact with anybody... (to
be continued... in next issue Lord Willing)

CONTINUATION - EX-ILLUMINATUS REVEALS
ILLUMINATI REVENGE

In the Sept. 1, '93 issue a tape which was secretly made by Johnnie
Todd in prison was transcribed. This is a continuation of that
transcription, and then a post-script is given to update the reader on
things that have happened just recently. Before beginning we will
repeal the last paragraph.

LAST PARAGRAPH FROM LAST NEWSLETTER

There is a conspiracy going on here. That could be overruled by an
attorney. There are a couple of attorneys in this state who are known
that they can’t be gotten to. And they have all told me that my case is
open and shut. | should never have went to prison. | could have been
set free by a couple court orders. But | have never been able to get
these attorneys. And the reason for me not being able to write
anybody, or have contact with anybody... (to be continued...in next
issue Lord Willing.)

CONTINUATION

was so that funds could never be reached, could never be raised so that
| could hire an attorney that could set me free. In May, I'll have been in
custody for 4 years. In January, this year | was already in prison for 3
years, for something that | didn’t do, and for something that could have
proved | was innocent, if I'd just been allowed to produce witnesses. In
essence | have to hire an attorney who will subpoena the witnesses who
will make no deal to sell me out and will let me have a fair trial. There is
something else that you need to know. Three days after | was placed in
jail without bail my attorney came to me. He said the Federal prosecutor,
the assistant attorney general, whatever you want to call him the
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attorney solicitor, wanted to make a deal. Now remember | was facing a
state charge not a federal charge.

But this was the Feds. Now all | had to do was tell him where all the
Christians were hiding, identify all these people in the underground, and
| could go free. And | said no. It's a matter of record that a federal proffer,
this is an immunity grant for testimony, was offered me--it's on record--
and it was turned down. After | was convicted in ‘88 | was sent to prison
in Columbia--there are several. Kirkland was the name of mine. | was
called up front and | was told to sit down and wait, that the secret service
was coming to talk to me. The woman supervising omcer who was on
duty found it strange that this secret service agent who was supposed to
be locally from Columbia did not know where the prison was. And she
just said, "Boy they are hiring dumb people today we had to give him
instruction how to get here." When he arrived he let it slip out that he
was actually a member of President Reagan’s body guard staff from
Wash. D.C. He said that he had to leave in a couple of days to Moscow.
This was right before the Reagan-Moscow trip. And that he had to get
ready to set up for the President. What was he doing here? And all he
wanted was the same information. Of course it was the information. Why
was the secret service involved?

He was a member of Reagan’s staff. Now after that, | was left alone,
everything was left alone for a long time. And then in '90 in the winter of
‘90, the FBI came. | had been moved to a ah- | had been in three
prisons. They keep moving me around and they are fixing to move me
again is what they tell me. The FBI came this was late at night | was
brought from my cell after everyone else was locked down, and | was
taken up front. There were two agents of the FBI. They said they were
there to question me again, was | willing to talk? was | willing to make a
deal? | said, "no." They said all this could be behind me, | said "no".
They left. They’'ve came back three other times. Finally they quit coming.
| guess they are getting the message. But | kind of expect them to show
up now that I've lost the post-conviction. As soon as | get notified in
writing that I've lost this post-conviction, | expect for them to show up
again trying to know if | will make a deal; the answer is ‘no."

Isn’t it amazing that I'm supposed to be this terrible rapist on a state
charge that the Feds somehow have authority over this state charge and
they are willing to let me just go, wipe it off the books for turning
Christians who are wanted for nothing... a lot of times nothing but
misdemeanor warrants, or child custody warrants where the state wants
to take the kids, or for violations of court orders. A lot of these people are
on the run, from Christian schools where the state has sworn out
warrants for these Christians because they were teaching the children,
and the state decided that this was not right and so on. Little stuff, and
yet they are willing to let me go for all these people plus the Christians
who are hiding them out. | think you’d better wake up brothers and
sisters, because | was sent to prison without the right to a fair trial and |
want tell you what. It could be done real easy. It could be done real easy.
They control the media. They could say anything about you they want to
say. They control the governments. They control the police forces. Wake

up!

| want to go into something else that is going on right now in the news.
For over twelve years | have said that the goal of the United States
government was to activate what is called Operation Garden Plot and its
sub-plot Operation Cable splice. Which was martial law, total military
control over all police forces, governments, and so on. I've said that in
order to do that they wanted the populace out there to scream at the
president that he wasn’t doing his job of protecting them from acts of
terrorism. And that they were willing to give up their constitutional rights.
Now we have seen time and time again in order to stop the drug wars to
stop the drug dealers, and all the bloodshed that they are willing to give
up Constitutional rights. People are willing to do it. People, when
terrorism strikes, are willing to do it. Now for years, the llluminati have
tried to have the Arab countries be so outraged that they would start
terrorism in the United States on a great massive rate.
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And our country is more susceptible than any other country for the
simple reason that we are not prepared for it. We don’t believe it could
happen to us. And they thought they were going to be able to do it in
Lebanon. They didn’t pull it off. They thought by hitting Gaddafi he would
act, he wasn’t able to strike back. He was unable to do it. And now we
are involved in a war whose sole purpose is to have those acts of
terrorism launched upon us in this country. [The media has hyped every
act of terrorism they could dredge up in recent years.-F.] And | will leave
you with that. Now people soon you will all be in the same danger I'm in.
I’'m asking for your help. | assure you in the name of our lord Jesus
Christ | am innocent of this charge. | state so before the Lord and you in
his name. I'm innocent of this. Is it any surprise that John Todd who did
them so much damage will be framed and sent to prison? Remember
that | warned everybody about it that it would happen 2 years before it
happened. | was warned. What is so agitating in this is that Christians
who should have stood by me, who knew | was innocent, didn’t do it.

They became so afraid that they would be gone after, that they just left
me here. | need your help. | need copies of this tape made. | need it
passed around. | need the word to get around. | need anybody who can
help to get the word around, and to help financially. Not until | can hire
these non-collaborating attorneys will | get proved and get free. | could
be free at this time. | could have been free three years ago. | never
should have been sent to prison all | would have had to do was to have
help and never had it. And | definitely desperately need this, I'm not very
good, | wasn’t very good at asking for finances when | was in the
ministry. | couldn’t even take my own offerings in the church. | need your
help. | have a dear brother and sister... [name given is no longer working
with him--at present |, Fritz Springmeier am] is their name who have
stood with me all through this. They don’t have anything. They are just
an everyday couple, a married couple.

The man works he works hard. He works long hours. He is not a
minister. But they can’t get to him. And he is willing to have this [financial
help come to him. See, | can’t receive money [cash & checks] | can only
receive a few dollars and they have to be in a U.S. postal money order.
And if they catch me receiving a lot of mail in here again, they will come
down hard on me, and it just makes it impossible. This dear brother and
sister in the Lord will take money, put it in the account and whenever
there is enough money, move to get my release. | am asking you to help.
| am asking you whether it is five dollars or a hundred dollars, or a
thousand dollars. Please, we need desperately. We need to raise the
finances. We need to get me free. | never understood before as much as
| understood now Paul’s writings for when he was in prison to the
churches for simple things, a coat, a few belongings, some finances-
people who sent to him.

And others who totally neglected him yet called themselves his brother
and sister in Christ. It was so clear. | am asking for your help. I'm
sending this tape to a couple of ministers, who after all these years |
finally got their addresses again. And the Lord has just blessed me
recently, and | will send this tape out. Now I'm hoping others will make
copies and send it out. I'm hoping the word will get out. There is no use
for me giving you my address for they keep moving me around from
prison to prison so much | may not even be here before this week is out.
So let me give you how to send funds and how to contact me if you
really feel you want to reach me. You can write me, and they will send
me your letter and I'll pray about it. And if | need to take the risk and
write you, I'll do it. For those who wish to help you can send cash,
money orders, whatever, since I’'m not allowed to sign anything in prison
they need to be mailed out to this party. [now Fritz Springmeier] And if
you would make it out to the party whose name | going to give you in a
minute... [At present checks can be made out to Fritz Springmeier to
help Johnnie Todd.

Put a notation on the check for what it is for.] You will be surprised for a
small contribution of a gift of $5 how grateful I'll be. Right now the
earliest | can get out [without winning in court] is the year 2005. That's a
long time people for something you didn’t do. We just don’t have that
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long. I've got family and loved ones, and brothers and sisters in Christ
that | desperately need to be out there for I'm asking for your help. If the
llluminati, Strom Thurmond and them put so much effort to this to me,
there is a reason. And I’'m asking for your help. I'm asking ministers who
hear this who have newsletters to just simply send out what is going on
here, to make copies of this tape and to make it available. People | don’t
have much time left in here. Right now there is a conspiracy going on
and one of the reasons | hurry to make this tape there is a man in prison
who years ago who had threatened to kill me. Amazingly, I'm just John
Todd., | don’t know why they would want to do that.

Because at that time they were not sure what kind of a scandal it would
cause they separated us they sent us to different prisons. And they put
what is called a flag on my record, saying that we couldn’t ever be in the
same prison together. Nine months ago, when | was fighting to gain my
freedom, lawsuits and doing some different stuff myself, because | didn’t
have an attorney. They got upset at me, they wanted to punish me by
sending me to another prison. O.K. They couldn’t do it because this man
was at that prison. And they let me know they couldn’t do it, that our
records were flagged. Now this man was doing a life sentence without
parole for murder. Since being in prison he has stabbed four people.
Three of them in the last couple years since I've known him. He has
sworn to kill me. And now he is here. A few weeks ago, he stabbed an
inmate an second inmate at another institution, and instead of charging
him with it, and putting him into solitary, like they had done before, they
dropped the charges, and sent him to this prison. When | heard that he
was here, he was being held up in the lock up in solitary waiting for bed
space in my unit. He will be just a couple of cells from me.

| went to the authorities here and | complained. Surprisingly guess what
brothers and sisters? the flags on our records had disappeared. And
there was no record of them ever being there. In fact, they went so far as
to say there is no record in our records of us being in the same prison
together. And yet we’d been in two prisons together and in the same
building a few cells apart. And its right there. That much is in the records.
0O.K. Complaints were filed and so on and so forth. And | looked right at
the Captain here, Capt. Byrd over security and told him, ,,You did this.
You got the man who will kill me. There is no big secret about this. This
doesn’t happen by accident.” Now at that time what was supposed to be
done was that they should have shipped me. When | complained they
should have shipped me.

They claimed they couldn’t send him anywhere else, that he’s been to all
these prisons and done all these things, that this was the last place they
could have him. Well, they should have sent me away. Now they are
claiming that none of the other prisons want to take me. Isn’t it amazing
that they can’t ship me when this man is scheduled to move into my unit
into my prison dorm here Fri. This is Monday. They’re doing this to try to
kill me. What will happen? I’'m in the Lord’s hands... [Johnnie Todd
repeats his request for help]...They are afraid that eventually I'll get my
freedom....God bless you. [end of message.] tape was made and quietly
gotten out. After my September newsletter came out, toward the end of
this last month, in September two inmates who were paid to stab
Johnnie Todd stabbed him in the back and then while he was on the
ground, they stabbed him three more times. Johnnie Todd lost a lost of
blood, but he is back on his feet and has returned to the general prison
population, He is still hopeful to gain his freedom next year, because an
appeal was won, and now he is to receive his fair day in court. He has
an immediate need of $800 this upcoming month for a chance to get
legal help. He has to meet legal deadlines.

POSTSCRIPT

Johnnie Todd did get moved from this prison after this tape was made and quietly gotten out.
After my September newsletter came out towards the end of this last month, in September two
inmates who were paid to stab Johnnie Todd stabbed him in the back and then when he was on
the ground they stabbed him three more times. Johnnie Todd lost a lot of blood, but he is back on
his feet and has returned to the general prison population. He is still hopeful to gain his freedom
next year, because an appeal was won, and now he is to receive his fair day in court. He has an
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immediate need of $800 this upcoming month for a chance to get legal help. he has to meet legal
deadlines.

Return
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